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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON DO . X463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR B876(78)
Congressman. Floyd Fithian
Friends of Floyd Fithian

Dear Messrs., Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of tne Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
AUR 354(76). 1In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another

complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,

please contact me.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

December 19 1578
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert A. Mucker

Friends of Floyd Fithian
PO Box 963

Lafayette, IN 47902

RE: MUR 876 Congressman Floyd Fithian

Friends of Floyd Fithian
Dear Mr. Mucker:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission,

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
te believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,
w}o.. O

William c¥f Oldaker
General Conn=e)

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 876
Congressman Floyd Fithian
Friends of Floyd Fithian

Tt Tt S et

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 35-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

™M

— General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
— captioned matter:

o 1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
—_ violated.

pey 2. Close the file.

= 3. Send the letters to the complainant and

~ respondent attached to the above-named

report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

hshr

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSZEN
1325 K Street, HN.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 376
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY occ_ M/,

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME : &WJL‘?&W
Svaso oty Hoyd Iictisw

LEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44l1la(a), §441la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated M}'}, 191,

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contributiong
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ 27, dsp. —
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs whi~zn

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. 1In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premice is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of 55,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354 (76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S5.C. § 441la({a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Ccmmission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIQ and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the wvarious unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants <o not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the 55,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
e 2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRECT NW
WASHINGTON, DC. 2046]

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
HL TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

n Decembar 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raiaed
by vou in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investig
tion of that case. With regard to the Cormamission's dlsmlaﬁal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of Avgust 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
vou raised four basic issues:

(1) The p;rt'snn stance of the AFL-CIO
o} ol 1,“, {as shown by newspaler articles,
temants by Mr. Mesany and Mr. Barkan,
the cmployment of Ms. Miwy Zon by tht
ter campaign while on a partial leave
bsenca (3 days a week) from her job
COPE Research Director) makes its
xpenditures for registration and get-out-
c=-vote drives and communications with
s members contri butxOWJ within the
aning of tha Act
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(2} Far in excess of the approximately
507,000 rovorted by the AFL-CIO for

c caticas expressly advocating the

electiaon or defeat of & ¢learly ildenti-
i1ed candidate were actually spahh




(3; The’FL-CIC General Fund transgred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

{4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for vnurposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (59))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
%gd get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §441b
){2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
ey taken with regard to issues (1}, (2) and (4) rests on the
following analyala.

™

. Cemplainant recognizes that 2 U.5.C.
§441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the gencral category

. of communications from the proscription of
Scetion 441b(a), permitting "communications

£ by a corporation to its stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and

- their families on any subject." See 5. V.

e C10 335 U.S. 106 (1548) (labor organization
oy ccmounicatz partisan vigws to its

— members withont ;:::EE; Lz'ul of 18 U.s.C.

) §610). Complainant charges, however, that

o while labor cv,hl_"u*lur? are free to
communicate with their members, including

partisan communications, they arec not free
to conduct registration and get-out=-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supporied and
coordinated their activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan

and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CI0O or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those

= beliefs in mind, all of that activity must e
be seen as partisan,

t“ {l) This apparent assumption by complainant

=2 " that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive

- is mads partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.

— There is ncothing in the stakute to support
this prorosition; particularxly since the

ki oo nlications subisection (2 U.5.C. §441b(b)

— (2} {A)), protects the right Qe union to send
materials which trv to convines individuals

oy y vote {or regisier) on 1 pardlsan basis.
A ak iy (15} {2) (B) o=stavlishes the right

& to couduc registracion and vote drives; but

- limits the conduct of those drives to non-
partisan activity, a distinetion which is

™ reflected in the Commission's Regulations.

See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

] Comolaina; rtesis thet o.otions of ths

a ] ol ith gtatvte, and specifically
h 1 e i Th B2 £ r g 2y then, Ino 12y
as fico of the ind idual 1 s | CC nros =sen ko ok
lravun 1 e 5 SOETIS
Lo D¢ ntw no qontent of this complaint.
The Co | itions of its Requlations,
wish to re- irly challenged in light
of Pl




:.l"l j [

o

@ &
O

evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation,
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
concoipution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.5.C. §%003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out-thae-
vote drives was "partisan” in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not secun to

sat forth any violation.

(4) Complainant sug & that the statute is

fundaimentally unfai t allows the constituent
member unlons of the AFL-CID to be treated as
= = .
S

senparato enkitics

or Purpotes R
contribukion 1limits while treating the mambers
of those uni ag membors of the AFL-CIO for
purposes ' ') mmunications to them or

agistral lves No case law
under gpecifjically
lefines liowever, th

ouprehs

E
supra, J335 U,
106, the Section 441hbi
(21 {0), N ismissal of an indictmant
cf Phillip Murray, President of the CI0O for
placing in the CID news an editorial advocating
the election of a Conareasional caadidate in
Maryland. Whilo the decision does not explicitly

Conem s o - S - ke v g s D
o L 2 L EL T_.. L5 -l at il L L1IZ NS

gad on the

i E
!?fg il inherenkt constitvtionality of tha
contribution and anditvre 1imitntio Eor
unions and eorpsrations, implicit in the case

is the vdorgesrding thobk thz CI0 ¥ews, as the
waekly sublication of the CID,was dintributed

to individuals who ware nembo: of the unions
wWwhnich belonged to the CI0. in Eaet, the CLO

had printed extra copics Zco discribution in the
= . rigErick, This implicis recognitlon by
Ltk courf 1n the CIO ¢ase of copnidnications

RS g TH . . - - B B . T S— 1 - - =1 T
e v B B e b T OO E pen R4 L L a5 il 14 afflZatirDns




and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.5.C. §44lb
(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
stated:

"The present law permits the ATFL-CID
to solicit all AFL-CID Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee.”
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 9%4th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1374 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership nrganigaLiOna to their members
and by corporaticns to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica-
tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries,
(120 Cong. Rec. H, 10330
October 10, 1374).

In Lhi ogard amplainant attacks the differential
tz £ AFL=-CI0 and trode associations.
His arse, Conyraess, in legislating

in this sought » treat unicns and
corporations in the sam? manhor, ank only in tl

1976 amendments did it enact stotutorily a right

for trade associations to establish separate
segregated funds, and thus placed uvpon them he
specific restriction of soliciting members of thelr
members only if permission was granted by the
corporate memhcrs. Th=t nta:utf:y sackground for
classifying trade associations differently from
union {(or CG‘pHL-Ll} groups was also, as noted by the
Cotwnission in its justification fnr its ragulations,
reflected by cbsence bf lonislative history
suggestine th Conaress intensaed trade associations
to he 2% e molicit peabzis of thols meoubars.

The Commission accordingly concluded, 1 lighkt

of the anti-proliferation provisions of the statute
(2 U.5.C. 414lata) (5)) that it could not perm
tradeassociations to solicit from the me Tmhers ol

2T S
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIC can
solicit members of its membkers, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL~CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constitucent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-preoliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

"Ml of the political commifttees scot up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodirs are treated as a single political

B ot ek B
ion thus consluded that the s Lo
( - = e
setitaing ngle coat 1Lion 1 b3 Lot

clitical committees establ i i
inznced or controlled by . . . any labors
organization, . . . or locidl unit of 1
labor organization" was not intended to cover the
AFL-CJO and its constituent member unions.

s g explanation satisfactorily
cf the basis of the Commission's decision.

Singerely yours,

Goneral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 K STREET MW
WASHMNG TON DO, Nidh |

CERTIFICD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
comnlaint which was raceived by the Cormmission.

your information, a copy of our rapori to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 220138

=
=
o

Re:

|

Dear Messrs, Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
{the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genaral Counsel




- . COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE szﬂi‘ﬂw mur S+6

Hovember 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the Matiomal Right to
wWork Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congresaman Floyd Fithian and
Friends of Floyd Fithian, his principal campaign committes, have
violated Section 44la(a){2}(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, ae amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
55,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the periecd of the 1978 elections, Congressman Fithian
and his political committee have accepted ilT,hDD.DO in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACS.

* - Under 2 U.5.C. 44lafa)(5), "all contributions made by a& political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

e parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

o such corporation, labor organization, or any cther person, or by any

= group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by i
- i a single political committee..." (epphasis added). It is clear from I
b the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his pelitical

—— gtaffer, that the pnlit;cal_effcrts of the AFL-CIO and its member

- unions, are ceoordinated and tdmm&nly directed in exactly the way

- contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
total of 517,800.00 in contributions to Congressman Fithian exceeds
this amount for both the primary and general electionz and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-merber federation as one organization for the purpeses of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation gection of the law,

4laf{a)(%}, but it alse violates one of the basic purposes of the
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o nal Federal Corrupt Practices Ac the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of rge monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
fedaral office 520,000 or §40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to §5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Fithian's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la{a){2)(A) and Section 44la{a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO unicn PACs to Congressman Fithian for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, bninq first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

A T T

Hen.r]r_,df’ Walther
Subscribed and sworn to before me this gé ﬁ{ day of
1978.

Notary Putllic J

My comalssion expires 1/:5‘ /F-"
Y |
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S ) FLOYD FiTiigy
Nape oF PAC Date S AMOUNT
AFL=C10 COPE Political Contributions Comfi,
AFL-CIO Al Tall 1.500. 04
Airline Pilots Assn. Pol. Action Comm.
B i n. o'l 1/27/78 | sS40 4oAd
5 Legislative W -
E:rp:ntei, Leg AN Improvement Comm /20778 1,000,060
. | p ployaa politica duc, ,
‘anmer. Fed, of Gov't Employees 2/20/78 180,00
1mqnﬁmrr1mITFEET‘FTEEETTEhn.
Operating Engineers Int'l Oni 1/20/78 2040048
Laborers’ Falitlcal Leagua
Laborers' Int‘'l Union of H.A, 1/16/78 200,00
H.&R.E. & B.I.U. TIF "To Insure Progresa”
Hotel. Restaurant Emolovesas & Bartenders 1/17/78 500.00
“iR.E. & B.1.U. TIPF "7o Insure Progress- 1
Hotel, Hestaurant Emolovess & PBartenders 7/20/78 500.00
4 HE YLCRT Campaign Committes
Tnt*l Ladies Garment Workers Union 1/10/78 100.00
"1LGW] Campalgn Cosnmittes
Int'l Ladies Garmant Workers Union B/10/78 400.00
int']l Brotherhood Electrical Wkra Comm. on I
i Pol.Fdue.: Int'l Brotherhood Elect. Workers! 1/11/78 500.00
int'l Brocnecnood Eilectrical Wkrs Comm. on
Pol.Educ.: Int'l Brotherhood Elect. Workers| 6/11/78 300.00
olitical ~ACElon CommlEtee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. Junae 78 500.00
Y Pol. Fund Comm. of Am. Postal Wkrs Unilon,
AFL-C10 Postal Workerss Union 1/16/78 1060.00
= Fub. Employees organized to Promote Leg.
Equality QCZ: Ax. Ped. of State, County Emol 1/10/78 200.00
—_ Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Alrline and Steamship Clerks 2/3/78 200.00
Railway Clerks Politlcal League
Rajilwav, Alrline and Steamship Clerks 6-12-78 500.00
= Failway LALOT CXECLELVES' ASSM. PGL.LEE;HEI |
Railway Labor Executives' Assn. Jan. 78 100.00
"HEeEall LleCAs intécnacional Union [ | ]
T Retail Clerks Inc'l Asmsn, B/15/74 1,000.00
Seafarers rolitical Activity Dﬂnnt1nn"5?ﬁﬂ‘[ |
s Seafareors Int'l Union of N.A, 4/1/78 500,00
cheetmetal Wkrs Int'l Assn. Pol. Action League l
- Shectmetal Worrkers Ink'l Unien 4,578 100.00
Fheetmécal WArs Int | Assn. rol. Action League
. Sheetmetal workers Int"l Union 2/16/78 300. 00
Signalmen's Political League ! -
Brotherhoad of Pajlroad Sionalpen 1/715/78 104, 00
Hachinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aarcepjce Workarg 1r11/784 ! 200. .00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Mainrtenanys of Way Trulovees Jan., 78 100,00
Maintenance of Way Political League |
Maintenance of Wav Fmolovees Auag, 78 200.00
A Political action Fund | |
Marine Engineers Bemeficial Assn. /20478 2,500.00
Nited SLeul WRES OL . Pol, Action Fund l
United Steel Workers of America 5710778 [ ErEUD-ﬂﬂ
Transportation Pol. Education Loague l r I
Unjised Trapesn=parios Unios l1=vQtr 78 100,00
Seafarors Pol. Activity Donation “SPADS | i [
Seafarers Int'l Uniop of M A, ' 7/14/78 1000, a0
Seafarers Fol., Activicy Donation “SPAD® | '
Eﬂ:farurﬁ Int")] Unien of 4.5, T/19/78 1. 000, 00
' l

' TOTAL i 17.6600.00

|
|
|
|
|
b

————— ——— e —_—

|
1

]
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November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Floyd Fithian and
Friends of Floyd Fithian, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributicns in excess of the
$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Fithian
and his political committee have accepted 517,800.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The wvarious AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $17,800.00 in contributions to Congressman Fithian exceeds
this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one orgarization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-zCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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. original Federal rfupt f‘l‘aﬂh’.ii‘:‘es:hcl:. alim:.!";.'j aner contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Fithian's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.S5.C. Section 44la{a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Fithian for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal wvoter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

X, X AETEE.

He nry‘;[{ Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this {é ﬁ{ day of

1
Notary ie 5’
My commission expires [/ & F2] ;

978.
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NaMe ofF PAC

T VRLovD FITHIAY @

DATE

$ AMOUNT

AFL-CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm.
AFL-CIO

8/16/78

1.500.00

Airline Pilots Assn. Pol. Action Comm.

Airline Pilots Assp, Int'l

1/27/78

S00. 00

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm.

1/20/78

1,000,00

3 ed. Employee Political Educ.

"Amer. Fed. of Gov't Employees

2/28/78

1

"ENMgINEEYS Political & Educ. Comm.
Operating Engineers Int'l Union

1/20/78

200,00

Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A.

1/16/78

300.00

H.&8R.E. & B.I.U. TIP "To Insure Progress"
Hotel, Restaurant Employees & Bartenders

1/17/78

500.00

H.&R.E. & B.I.U. TIP "To Insure Progress"”
Hotel, Restaurant Emplovees & Bartenders

7/20/78

500.00

ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union

1/10/78

100.00

ILGWU Campaign Committee

Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union

8/10/78

400.00

Int'l Brotherhood Electrical
Pol.Educ.; Int'l Brotherhood

Wkrs Comm. on
Elect. Workers

1/23/78

500.00

Int'l Brotherhood Electrical WKrs Comm. on
Pol.Educ.; Int'l Brotherhood Elect. Workers

6/21/78

300.00

PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn.

June 78

500.00

Pol. Fund Comm. of Am. Postal Wkrs Union,
AFL-CIO Postal Workers Union

1/16/78

100.00

Pub. Employees Organized to Promote Leg.
Equality QCC; Am. Fed. of State, County Emp

1/10/78

200.00

Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks

2/3/78

200.00

Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks

6-12-78

500.00

"Railway Labor Executives' Assn. Pol.League
Railway Labor Executives' Assn.

Jan. 78

300.00

Hetail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks Int'l Assn.

8/15/78

1,000.00

Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A.

4/3/78

500.00

Sheetmetal WKrs Int'l Assn.
Sheetmetal Workers Int'l Union

Pol. Action Lead

jue

4/5/78

300.00

Sheetmetal Wkrs Int'l Assn.
Sheetmetal Workers Int'l Union

Pol. Action Lead

jue

2/16/78

300.00

Signalmen's Political League

Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen

l/16/78

100,00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospacge Workers

1/11/78

200,00

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees

Jang. 78

200,00

Maintenance of Way Political Leagque
Maintenance of Way Emplovees

Aug. 78

200.00

MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn.

| 6/20/78

2,500.00

United Steel WKrs of Am. Pol. Action Fund
United Steel Workers of America

5/10/78

2,500.00

Transportation Pol. Education League

United Trapsportation Union

lstQtr 78

200,00

Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N, A,

1/14/78

1.000.00

Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A,

1,000,00

7/19/18

TOTAL

17,800, 00
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